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Management 7450 Boston Boulevard,
Springfield, VA 22153, prior to 7:30
a.m., July 9, 1999.

Copies of the plat will be made
available upon request and prepayment
of the appropriate fee.

Dated: May 25, 1999.
Stephen G. Kopach,
Chief Cadastral Surveyor.
[FR Doc. 99–14194 Filed 6–3–99; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310–JG–M

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Bureau of Land Management

[MT–924–1430–01; MTM 89170]

Proposed Withdrawal and Opportunity
for Public Meeting; Montana;
Correction

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management,
Interior.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: This notice corrects an error
in the land description published as FR
Doc. 99–13531 in the Federal Register,
64 FR 28833–4, May 27, 1999, for a
proposed Bureau of Land Management
withdrawal.

On page 28834, column 1, line 4 from
the bottom of the column, which reads
‘‘W1⁄2NE1⁄4SW1⁄4SE1⁄4, W1⁄2SW1⁄2SE1⁄4,’’
is hereby corrected to read
‘‘W1⁄2NE1⁄4SW1⁄4SE1⁄4, W1⁄2SW1⁄4SE1⁄4.’’

Dated: May 28, 1999.
John E. Moorhouse,
Acting Deputy State Director, Division of
Resources.
[FR Doc. 99–14197 Filed 6–3–99; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310–DP–P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Bureau of Land Management

[NM–050–1150–00; NMNM 95118]

Notice of Proposed Withdrawal and
Opportunity for Public Meeting; New
Mexico

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management
(BLM), Interior.

ACTION: Correction notice.

SUMMARY: In Federal Register Volume
64, Pages 26438–26439, Number 93 of
Friday, May 14, 1999, Notices, under
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION, third
paragraph, delete second sentence;
‘‘Until an application is filed, no further
action will be taken on this proposal.’’

Dated: May 27, 1999.
Kate Padilla,
Field Manager.
[FR Doc. 99–14193 Filed 6–3–99; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310–MW–P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337–TA–420]

In the Matter of Certain Beer Products;
Notice of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.
ACTION: Institution of investigation
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on May
3, 1999, under section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C.
1337, on behalf of Anheuser-Busch
Incorporated, One Busch Place, St.
Louis, MO 63118–1852. A supplement
to the complaint was filed on May 28,
1999. The complaint, as supplemented,
alleges violations of section 337 in the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, and the sale within
the United States after importation of
certain beer products by reason of
infringement of U.S. Trademark
Registration Nos. 922,481, 952,277, and
666,367. The complaint further alleges
that there exists an industry in the
United States as required by subsection
(a)(2) of section 337.

The complainant requests that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after a hearing, issue a permanent
exclusion order and permanent cease
and desist orders.
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for
any confidential information contained
therein, is available for inspection
during official business hours (8:45 a.m.
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, SW, Room
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone
202–205–2000. Hearing-impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on 202–205–1810. Persons
with mobility impairments who will
need special assistance in gaining access
to the Commission should contact the
Office of the Secretary at 202–205–2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may be obtained by
accessing its internet server (http://
www.usitc.gov).
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Thomas S. Fusco, Esq., Office of Unfair

Import Investigations, U.S. International
Trade Commission, telephone 202–205–
2571.

Authority: The authority for institution of
this investigation is contained in section 337
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s rules
of practice and procedure, 19 C.F.R. 210.10
(1998).

SCOPE OF INVESTIGATION: Having
considered the complaint, the U.S.
International Trade Commission, on
May 27, 1999, ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(C) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain beer products, by
reason of infringement of U.S.
Trademark Registration Nos. 922,481,
952,277, or 666,367. The complaint
further alleges that there exists an
industry in the United States as required
by subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainant is: Anheuser-
Busch Incorporated, One Busch Place,
St. Louis, MO 63118–1852.

(b) The respondents are the following
companies alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are the parties upon
which the complaint is to be served:
Budejovicky Budvar, N.P., Karoliny

Svetle 4, 370 21 Ceske Budejovice,
Czech Republic

Argen-Wine Imports, Ltd., 1303 Liriope
Ct., Belcamp, MD 21017–1376
(c) Thomas S. Fusco, Esq., Office of

Unfair Import Investigations, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street, S.W., Room 401–O, Washington,
DC 20436, who shall be the Commission
investigative attorney, party to this
investigation; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted,
the Honorable Debra Morriss is
designated as the presiding
Administrative Law Judge.

Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s rules of practice and
procedure, 19 C.F.R. 210.13. Pursuant to
19 C.F.R. 201.16(d) and 210.13(a) of the
Commission’s Rules, such responses
will be considered by the Commission
if received not later than 20 days after
the date of service by the Commission
of the complaint and the notice of
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